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STAZ OF GALARCHA
TULSA COUNTY

HECFVED

TO: Commissioner Karen Keit
Board of County Commiss

FROM: Richard Bales, Director

Tulsa County Parks Divisjd APPROVED

SUBJECT: Renewal of Park Division Co Adreements for FY 16/17  UN 30 2015

DATE: June 24, 2016

The Park Division requests Board approval of the attached Contract/Agreement
Resolutions to renew our existing Contracts/Agreements for Fiscal Year 2016-

2017, with Tulsa Little League.
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RESOLUTION JUN'30 206 (’LL’

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT RENEWAL
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The Board of County Commissioners for the County of TulsaSgnjbehalf af ;.-
Parks Department AND Tulsa Little Leaque for fiscal year 2015&5@&%9[}\‘*‘/
execution date: August 24, 2015 , County Clerk’s Miscellaneous
File No. 235834.

Said contract/agreement is now being renewed without a change in terms
OR was subsequently and consecutively renewed and/or amended each year
thereafter.

This renewal adopts and ratifies all the provisions and terms contained in
the original or the most recent renewal contract/agreement, CMF#235834 without
amendments or addendums as if the terms and provisions were set out in to
herein. The terms of this contract/agreement shall be in full force and effect for

the fiscal year 2016/2017 and shall be effective upon full execution of this
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Chairmap, Board of Cdunty Commissioners
Tulsa County

contract/agreement.

\\\\lllIIH”III

/20 [/t

”/, 1, OK 4

I"’H P

/)4"—\ . /{
VENDOR| '
-I(ZCW'DCU& ; (UCSA LII'H( LCQS'V-L

NOTE: ORIGINAL TO COUNTY CLERK FOR PLACEMENT ON BOARD OF COUNTY

COMIMISSIONERS® MEETING AGENDA. W —

Form 2962 OPC (4-05)
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